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A consultantwho actsasan extensionof staff is coveredby the Cone of Silence.
Therefore,the consultantshouldabideby the sameproceduresrequiredunderthe Cone
of Silenceordinanceandmaintaina log of all contactswith prospectivebiddersor
proposers.

Ardyth Walker

From: Zawoyski, Andrew S. DPM
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:24 PM
To: Walker, Ardyth COE
Cc: Clerk of the Board COC
Subject: FW: Question pertaining Cone of Silence, et al

Ardyth,
In Robert’s absence I am sending to you in hopes this reaches the correct person.
Thanks,
Andrew

fincirew Zawoyskj,CcPPO
Chief Negotiator
Miami-bade County
Department of Procurement Mana9ement
111 NW 1st Street
Ste 1300
Miami, Florida 33 128-1974
305-375-5663 ph
305-877-8135 cell
305-375-4726 fax
{ HYPERLINK "mailto:azawoy@miamidade.gov"

From: Zawoyski, Andrew S. DPM
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:22 PM
To: Meyers, Robert COE
Cc: Asher, Kevin MDPR; Seaman, Jon MDPR
Subject: Question pertaining Cone of Silence, et al

Robert,

We are in the processof evaluatingproposalreceivedfor RFP 630 Water ParkDevelopmentand
Operation,w/options for a Family EntertainmentCenterandVacationHotel Development.

MD Park and RecrcationStaff havehired a consultant to help the Departmentreview, verify
and/orqualify referencesfrom Proposalssubmittedin responseto RFP 630.



Is the County consultant,acting as Staff support,coveredby the Cone of Silencewhen speaking
with individualswithout contactingProposersto verify/qualif’ references?

If so, is it sufficient that the consultant simply document each contact and the information
received,andprovidesthat informationto Staffandthe ContractingOfficer?

Please advise,
Thanks,
Andrew

fincirew Zawo XP’PO
Chief Negotiator
Miami-bade County
bepartment of Procurement Management
111 NW 1st Street
Ste 1300
Miami, Ftorida 33128-1974
305-375-5663 ph
305-877-8135 cefl
305-375-4726 fax
{ HYPERLINK "mailto:azawoymiamidade.gov"


